
Regular Board Meeting Agenda January 21, 2025 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Bob Vezina, President 

Kenneth Albertson, Director 
Rebecca Coleman, Director 

Patricia Hansen, Director 

Michael Renkoski, Director 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

JANUARY 21, 2025, 2:00 PM 
LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA   

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time 

to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was 
noticed on the agenda  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.  

a)  Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of November and 
December 2024 

b) Approval of the minutes form the Regular Board Meeting held November 19, 2024 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.  

a) Election of Board Officers for the 2025 Calendar Year 

b) Adoption of Resolution of Appreciation for Darlene DeBaldo for service on the board of Directors 

c) Adoption of Resolution of Appreciation for Roger Golden for service on the  
board of Directors. 

d) Adoption of a Resolution removing Darlene DeBaldo and Roger Golden from and adding Michael 
Rekoski and Patricia Hansen to the Umpqua Bank account 

e) Review of sidewalk project notice of completion 

  

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.  

a) General Managers Report 
b) Site Managers Report 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT   
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.   

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District 
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

                                   

     





















































Regular Board Meeting MINUTES November 20, 2024 
 

 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Roger Golden, President 

Bob Vezina, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Darlene DeBaldo 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 20, 2024, 2:00 PM 
LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  @ 2:00pm 
2. ROLL CALL President Golden, Vice President Vezina, Director Albertson, Director Coleman, Director DeBaldo, 

General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  None 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  .  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of October   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held October 15, 2024.  

Motion made by vice president to approve the consent calendar for the month of November, second made 
by Director Coleman. Motion passes unanimously 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
 

a) Update on the Sidewalk Rehabilitation Project 2023-003 

b) Review of NBS Annual Report 

  

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   
 

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT  @ 3:05pm 
.   

 

                                   

     



 CVCSD RESOLUTION 2025-03 

RESOLUTION 2025-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXTENDING APPRECIATION TO DARLENE 

DEBALDO FOR HER SERVICE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

WHEREAS, Darlene DeBaldo was elected in November of 2008 and served her first term until 

December 7, 2012, this term was then extended from November 2012 until December 5, 2014. 

Darlene then  was appointed June 21, 2016, then elected in November of 2016 where she served 

as a dedicated board member until December 6, 2024; and  

WHEREAS, Director DeBaldo was always much stronger than you can imagine when it came to dealing 

with controversial matters and was always sensitive to the effective operation of the security gate and the 

security of the community in general; and 

WHEREAS, Darlene was a part of Measure A getting passed to be able to provide a permanent funding 

source for roads, mosquito abatement, street lighting and common area maintenance; and  

WHEREAS, Darlene was a part of the completion of road improvement projects, resulting in repaving 

and resurfacing of miles of streets in the community, improving aesthetics and public safety; and Darlene 

was also a part of the development and completion of the Operating Agreement with CV Partners, LLC 

regarding roles and responsibilities as well as a cost sharing agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Darlene was a part of the sidewalk rehabilitation and crack sealing project completed in 

2024, and the completion of the gate improvements and privacy updates project in 2023, and Director 

Darlene DeBaldo will be missed; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District does hereby extend its appreciation on behalf of the community to Director 

Darlene DeBaldo for her service on the Board of Directors; and       

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District held on January 21, 2025 and was adopted by the following vote: 

 AYES: President Vezina, Director Albertson, Director Coleman, Director Renkoski, Director Hansen 

 NOES: 0 

 ABSTAIN: 0 

 ABSENT: 0 

              ATTEST: 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 

Bob Vezina, President      Peter Kampa, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 



 CVCSD RESOLUTION 2025-02 

RESOLUTION 2025-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXTENDING APPRECIATION TO ROGER 

GOLDEN FOR HIS SERVICE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

WHEREAS, Roger Golden was elected to the Board of Directors on January 17, 2017 and 

served diligently through the end of his term on December 17, 2024; and  

WHEREAS, Director Golden was always passionate about the status of projects, quality of work and 

District finances; and 

WHEREAS, Roger was a part of Measure A getting passed to be able to provide a permanent funding 

source for roads, mosquito abatement, street lighting and common area maintenance; and  

WHEREAS, Roger was a part of the completion of road improvement projects, resulting in repaving and 

resurfacing of miles of streets in the community, improving aesthetics and public safety; and Roger was 

also a part of the development and completion of the Operating Agreement with CV Partners, LLC 

regarding roles and responsibilities as well as cost sharing agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Roger was a part of the sidewalk rehabilitation and crack sealing project completed in 2024, 

and the completion of the gate improvements and privacy updates in 2023, and Director Roger Golden 

will be missed; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District does hereby extend its appreciation on behalf of the community to Director 

Roger Golden for his service on the Board of Directors; and       

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District held on January 21, 2025 and was adopted by the following vote: 

 AYES: President Vezina, Director Albertson, Director Coleman, Director Renkoski, Director Hansen 

 NOES: 0 

 ABSTAIN: 0 

 ABSENT: 0 

              ATTEST: 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 

Bob Vezina, President      Peter Kampa, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT UPDATING SIGNATURE CARD ON ALL DISTRICT 

BANK ACCOUNTS   

 

WHEREAS, the District has had a change in Directors which requires an update to all banking 

accounts to reflect the current Board of Directors for the purpose of conducting District banking 

business; and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District does hereby agree to update the District bank accounts, CA CLASS account 

and the Local Agency Investment fund (LAIF) account to include the current Directors as signers on the 

District accounts. 

 Directors 

 Kenneth Albertson 

 Michael Renkoski 

 Patricia Hansen 

 Rebecca Coleman 

 Bob Vezina 

        

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the Copper Valley 

Community Services District held on January 21, 2025 and was adopted by the following vote: 

 AYES:  

 NOES:  

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:  

         ATTEST: 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 

Bob Vezina, President     Peter Kampa, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 

 



Copper Valley CSD <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com>

NOC- filed copy
Matt Rodgers <mrodgers@bmeng.net> Fri, Jan 17, 2025 at 10:41 AM
To: Copper Valley CSD <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com>

Thank you Nicole,

 

We are finally done with construction, including the replacement of the light pole, which was damaged during construction operations. The scope
of the work put out to bid has been completed, as well as the extra work at the intersection of Mitchell Lake and Oak Creek. The construction
crews for the project should now longer be in the community. Thank you for your patience as we worked to improve the community. Please let me
know if you need anything for the wrap up.

 

Thank you,

 

Matthew Rodgers

Benchmark Engineering, Inc.

4265 Spyres Way, Suite A

Modesto, CA 95356

(209) 548-9300

mrodgers@bmeng.net

 

From: Nicole McCutchen <mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Copper Valley CSD <coppervalleycsd@gmail.com>

1/18/25, 9:55 AM Gmail - NOC- filed copy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=60c7666000&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1821522596307928895&simpl=msg-f:1821522596307928895 1/2

https://www.google.com/maps/search/4265+Spyres+Way,+Suite+A+%0D%0A+Modesto,+CA+95356?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/4265+Spyres+Way,+Suite+A+%0D%0A+Modesto,+CA+95356?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:mrodgers@bmeng.net
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com
mailto:coppervalleycsd@gmail.com


Cc: Ma� Rodgers <mrodgers@bmeng.net>; Aaron Johnson <chrpaaron@yahoo.com>; Peter Kampa <pkampa@kampacs.com>
Subject: NOC- filed copy

 

 

Nicole McCutchen
209.272.0957

1/18/25, 9:55 AM Gmail - NOC- filed copy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=60c7666000&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1821522596307928895&simpl=msg-f:1821522596307928895 2/2

mailto:mrodgers@bmeng.net
mailto:chrpaaron@yahoo.com
mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com


RE:CORDING RE'QUESTED DY 

COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SEVICES 

DISTRICT. 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO 

Copper Valley Community Services District 
3840 Little John Road 
Copperopolis, CA 95228 

2025-001430 
Rebecca Turner, Counly Clerk-Recorder 
Calaveras County, CalJfornJa 
8l/l7/282e 19:39 AM 
Recorded by· COPPER VALLEY CortMUNITY S£RV 

PagH: I 

RecordJnl Fee: $ e.ee 
TuH: $ .et 
Clerk: moneal Total: $0.00 

NO RECORDING FEE PER GOVERNMENT CODE 6103 

_____________________ SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE __________ _ 

Notice of Completion and Accepta nee 

of Public Works Project 
(Pursuant to Civil Code Sections 8102 and 9204) 

NOTICE is hereby given by Copper Valley Community Services District, that a certain project for public work located at_ 

Copperopolis , in Calaveras County, State of California, the street address of which is 3840 Little John Road. Copperopolis, CA 

9 2 

and described as follows: sidewalk replacement and construction, and pavement treatment 

the contract for the construction of which was let to ....:.:.R.:.Su::.;tt::.:;o""'n"'"'E::.:n.:.:t.,.,,er""'p"-'ri"""se==s"-"L:.:.LC=-------------------

was actually completed on the 13th day of December , 20 .1L, and was accepted by Copper Valley Community Services 

District on the 20th day of December , 20 24 . 

The name and address of the owner of the property referred to above is: Copper Valley Community Services District. 3840 Little 

John Road. Copperopolis. CA 95228, and the nature of the interest of the owner in that property is in fee simple. 

The above project for public works improvements and structures, and the property on which the improvements and structures 

Copperopolis , County of Calaveras , State of California. 

Peter K mpa, General Manager 
Copper Valley Community Services District 

VERIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the General Manager, of Copper Valley Community Services District, and that I have read 

the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

By: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed at I S::CO, California, this / ~-f]ay of Del. 20 ;2,f 
uru~i@'Mrn· ~s District 

Pet r Kampa, General Manager for Copper Valley Community Services District 



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




